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Dear Ms. Dortch:

By Order released on April 9, 2009, the International Bureau approved the above-
referenced pro forma applications to transfer control of certain satellite space station and earth
station licenses held by DIRECTV Enterprises, LLC (“DIRECTV”), California Broadcast
Center, LLC and Game Show Network, LLC, from Liberty Media Corporation (“Liberty
Media”) to Liberty Entertainment, Inc. (“LEI). See In the Matter of Application for Authority
to Transfer Control of Satellite Earth Station and Space Station Licenses from Liberty Media
Corporation, Transferor, to Liberty Entertainment, Inc., Transferee, 24 FCC Rcd. 4110 (Int’l
Bur. 2009). On June 1, 2009, the International Bureau extended the consummation period
specified in Section 25.119(f) of the Comnussmn s Rules (47 C.E.R. §25.119(f)) through
September 7, 2009.

The split-off of LEI from Liberty Media is a complex transaction requiring shareholder
approval.  Although Liberty Media has been working to complete the split-off in an
expeditious manner, additional time will be required. Liberty Media respectfully requests an
additional sixty (60) days, or until November 6, 2009, within which to consummate the
authorized pro forma transfer of control.
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If you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at (202) 712-2816.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert L. Hoegle
Counsel for Liberty Media Corporation
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